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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: May 16, 2023 1:58 PM
To: 'dmowat@alderville.ca'; 'consultation@alderville.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Dave Mowat and Joanne Smoke, 
 
 
The City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission are working to bring rapid and reliable transit to 
Scarborough. The Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) is a proposed 18 km light rail transit system 
through Scarborough, connecting Kennedy Station and the future Sheppard-McCowan Station to Malvern 
Town Centre and the University of Toronto Scarborough Campus. The Eglinton East LRT will increase 
transportation options in Scarborough and enhance access to the community, businesses, public amenities 
and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment. 
 
Stakeholders and members of the public are invited to learn more about the project and provide feedback on 
the functional (10 per cent) design, including Eglinton East LRT stop locations. Public input, along with policy 
guidelines and technical requirements will inform the functional design that will be presented to City Council 
later this year. The functional design will follow the requirements of a Transit Project Assessment Process 
(TPAP). 
 
The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 – June 21, 2023.  Additional 
information about these sessions is available on the project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT.  
 
At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Alderville First Nation to provide feedback on the 
project or request a meeting with the project team to learn more about EELRT. 
 
Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This 
phase of the project includes the commencement of a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently 
targeted for Fall 2023. You will be sent a second Notice requesting your questions and comments about the 
TPAP when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year. 
 
The currently proposed alignment for EELRT is shown below in context to other existing and planned transit 
networks in the Scarborough area: 
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We look forward to your reply. Should you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss the project in 
greater detail, please contact the Public Consultation Unit, via email, Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca. 
 
 
On behalf of the project team, 
 
Amanda Ratych (she/her) 
Public Consultation Coordinator  
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration – Public Consultation Unit 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: June 19, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Eglintoneastlrt; 'dmowat@alderville.ca'; 'consultation@alderville.ca'
Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Dear Chief Dave Mowat and Joanne Smoke,  
 
 
At this time we are following upon our previous email with a gentle reminder that the current phase of public consultation 
for the EELRT is closing on June 21, 2023.  
 
Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This phase of the 
project is in preparation of the Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently targeted for Fall 2023. There will be 
another opportunity for feedback during the TPAP and when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year. 
 
To learn more about EELRT, a meeting can be arranged with the project team, or information can be accessed on the 
project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
 
Kindly confirm recipe of this email. 
 
 
On behalf of the project team, 
 
Carol Lee (she/her) 
Public Consultation Coordinator  
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration – Public Consultation Unit 
City of Toronto 
 
 
 

From: Eglintoneastlrt  
Sent: May 16, 2023 1:58 PM 
To: dmowat@alderville.ca; consultation@alderville.ca 
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
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The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 – June 21, 2023. Additional 
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
Sent: January 25, 2024 11:30 AM
To: Chief Dave Mowat; Joanne Smoke; Dr Julie Kapyrka
Cc: Karry Sandy Mackenzie
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report 
Attachments: EELRT_21EA-120 Stage 1 Archaeology Report 10%_2023-09-11.pdf

Dear Chief Dave Mowat, Joanne Smoke and Dr. Julie Kapyrka, 
 
I am writing to update you about the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, an initiative led by the City of 
Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission to bring rapid and reliable transit to Scarborough. The EELRT will increase 
transportation options in an underserved region of Toronto; enhance access to the community, businesses, and public 
amenities; and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment. For more information about the 
EELRT, see the project web page.  
 
The first phase of public consultations for feedback on the functional (10%) design of the EELRT took place during the 
period of May 15 – June 21, 2023 and in December 2023, City Council approved staff recommendations for the 
alignment (route) for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit project and next steps which include the Transit Project 
Assessment Process (TPAP).  
 
In advance of the official start of the TPAP, I am writing to share a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report 
for the EELRT. I kindly request that Alderville First Nation share any questions or concerns about the findings of the 
report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.  
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information 
about how Alderville First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.  
 
On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna Kim 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto  
416-338-1837 

 
 
 
 
 



From: Julie Kapyrka
To: Eglintoneastlrt
Cc: Taynar Simpson
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 14:39:33
Attachments: image003.png

image001.png

Aaniin Anna,
 
Thank you for your e-mail.
 
We will be responding more formally in the coming days regarding this project overall.
 
You are requesting a review of the Stage 1AA. Will the City offer remuneration for this service?
 
Miigwech.
All the best,
 
Dr. Julie Kapyrka
Consultation Coordinator

Administration Office
11696 Second Line Rd.
Roseneath, ON K0K 2X0
Office: 905-352-2662
jkapyrka@alderville.ca
 

From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:30 AM
To: Dave Mowat <dmowat@alderville.ca>; Julie Kapyrka <jkapyrka@alderville.ca>; Julie Kapyrka
<jkapyrka@alderville.ca>
Cc: Karry Sandy Mackenzie <k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com>
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
 
Dear Chief Dave Mowat, Joanne Smoke and Dr. Julie Kapyrka,
 
I am writing to update you about the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, an initiative led
by the City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission to bring rapid and reliable transit to
Scarborough. The EELRT will increase transportation options in an underserved region of Toronto;
enhance access to the community, businesses, and public amenities; and create opportunities to
improve the local economy and environment. For more information about the EELRT, see the
project web page.

mailto:jkapyrka@alderville.ca
mailto:Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
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mailto:jkapyrka@alderville.ca
https://www.toronto.ca/community-people/get-involved/public-consultations/infrastructure-projects/eglinton-east-light-rail-transit/eglinton-east-lrt-public-consutlation/
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Alderville First Nation





 
The first phase of public consultations for feedback on the functional (10%) design of the EELRT took
place during the period of May 15 – June 21, 2023 and in December 2023, City Council approved
staff recommendations for the alignment (route) for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit project and
next steps which include the Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP).
 
In advance of the official start of the TPAP, I am writing to share a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeology
Assessment Report for the EELRT. I kindly request that Alderville First Nation share any questions or
concerns about the findings of the report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need
more time to review the report.
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement
and information about how Alderville First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public
consultations.
 
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
Subject: [External Sender] Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) Project
Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:18:38
Attachments: image001.png

Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) Project Jan 2024.pdf

Aaniin Anna,
 
Please find attached correspondence.
 
Miigwech.
All the best,
 
Dr. Julie Kapyrka
Consultation Coordinator

Administration Office
11696 Second Line Rd.
Roseneath, ON K0K 2X0
Office: 905-352-2662
jkapyrka@alderville.ca
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ALDERVILLE FIRST NATION  


 


11696 Second Line Road             Chief: Taynar Simpson 


Roseneath, Ontario K0K 2X0   Councillor: Dawn Marie Kelly   


Phone: (905) 352-2011                  Councillor: Lisa McDonald 


Fax: (905) 352-3242                     Councillor: Nora Sawyer 


www.alderville.ca    Councillor: Jason Marsden 


Proudly working together to build a prosperous and healthy environment that promotes 


independence, honours and respects our values, and enhances our way of life. 


 


VIA E-MAIL 


 


January 29, 2024 


 


       Anna Kim  


       Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 


       Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 


       City of Toronto  


       416-338-1837 


Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca  


 


 


Dear Anna Kim, 


 


       RE: Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) Project 


 


 


I would like to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence, which was received January 25th, 2024, 


regarding the above noted project. 


 


As you may be aware, the area in which your project is proposed is situated within the Traditional 


Territory of Alderville First Nation. Our First Nation’s Territory is incorporated within the Williams 


Treaties Territory and was the subject of a claim under Canada’s Specific Claims Policy, which has now 


been settled. All 7 First Nations within the Williams Treaties have had their harvesting rights legally re-


affirmed and recognized through this settlement.  


 


In addition to Aboriginal title, Alderville First Nation rights in its Reserve and Traditional Territory 


and/or Treaty Territory include rights to hunt, fish and trap, to harvest plants for food and medicine, to 


protect and honour burial sites and other significant sites, to sustain and strengthen its spiritual and 


cultural connection to the land, to protect the Environment that supports its survival, to govern itself, 


sustain itself and prosper including deriving revenues from its lands and resources, and to participate in 


all governance and operational decisions about how the land and resources will be managed, used and 


protected. 


 


Alderville First Nation is requiring a File Fee for this project in the amount of $300.00. This Fee includes 


administration, an initial meeting, project updates as well as review of standard material and project 


overviews. Depending on the number of documents to be reviewed by the Consultation Department, 


additional fees may apply. Please make this payment to Alderville First Nation and please indicate 


the project name or number on the cheque.  
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Proudly working together to build a prosperous and healthy environment that promotes 


independence, honours and respects our values, and enhances our way of life. 


 


 


If you do not have a copy of Alderville First Nation’s Consultation Protocol, it is available at: 


alderville.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/AFNProtocol2.pdf. Please note that the mapping in this 


document needs updating to reflect the Williams Treaties First Nations Settlement Agreement 2018.  


 


In order to assist us in providing you with timely input, please provide us with a Notice of Request to 


Consult containing relevant information and material facts in sufficient form and detail to assist Alderville 


First Nation to understand the matter in order to prepare a meaningful response. Guidance for giving 


notice can be found on pages 11-12 of our Consultation Protocol. Based on the information that you have 


provided us with respect to the notice of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) Project, 


Alderville First Nation may require a mutual agreement to establish a special consultation process for 


this project. After the information is reviewed it is expected that you or a representative will be in contact 


to discuss this matter in more detail and possibly set up a date and time to meet with Alderville First 


Nation in person. 


 


Although we have not conducted exhaustive research nor do we have the resources to do so, there may 


be the presence of burial or archaeological sites in your proposed project area. Please note, that we have 


particular concern for the remains of our ancestors. Should excavation unearth bones, remains, or other 


such evidence of a native burial site or any other archaeological findings, we must be notified without 


delay. In the case of a burial site, Council reminds you of your obligations under the Cemeteries Act to 


notify the nearest First Nation Government or other community of Aboriginal people which is willing to 


act as a representative and whose members have a close cultural affinity to the interred person. As I am 


sure you are aware, the regulations further state that the representative is needed before the remains and 


associated artifacts can be removed. Should such a find occur, we request that you contact our First Nation 


immediately.  


 


Furthermore, Alderville First Nation also has available, trained Archaeological Liaisons who can actively 


participate in the archaeological assessment process as a member of a field crew, the cost of which will 


be borne by the proponent. Alderville First Nation expects engagement at Stage 1 of an archaeological 


assessment, so that we may include Indigenous Knowledge of the land in the process. We insist that at 


least one of our Archaeological Liaisons be involved in any Stage 2-4 assessments, including test pitting, 


and/or pedestrian surveys to full excavation.  


 


Although we may not always have representation at all stakeholders’ and rights holders’ meetings, it is 


our wish to be kept apprised throughout all phases of this project.  


 


Should you have further questions or if you wish to hire a liaison for a project, please feel free to contact 


Julie Kapyrka, Consultation Coordinator, at 905-352-2662 or via email at jkapyrka@alderville.ca .  


 


Yours sincerely,  


 


 
 


Chief Taynar Simpson  


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
Sent: April 29, 2024 8:57 AM
To: Julie Kapyrka
Cc: tsimpson@alderville.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR
Attachments: 2024-04-08_EELRT_EPR_Rev02.1_DRAFT for Indigenous Circulation.pdf

Dear Dr. Julie Kapyrka,  
 
This is an addendum to my previous email.  
 
Please find attached a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the Eglinton East LRT.  
 
Upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the files, 
they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

 Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates  
 Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings  
 Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report  
 Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report  
 Appendix E: Natural Environment Report  
 Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report  
 Appendix H: Air Quality Report  
 Appendix I: Noise and Vibration Report  
 Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report  
 Appendix K: Contamination – Limited Phase 1 ESA 
 Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report  
 Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report  
 Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces  

 
On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna Kim 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
EglintonEastLRT@toronto.ca  
416-338-1837 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: April 29, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Julie Kapyrka
Cc: tsimpson@alderville.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT project
Attachments: 2024-04-03_EELRT Overview.pdf; Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10__2024-02-12

(002)_reduced.pdf

Dear Dr. Julie Kapyrka,  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project, we thank Alderville First Nation for your responses to our initial 
communication sent January 29, 2024 in advance of the Transit Project Assessment Process, or what is now called the 
Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process.  
 
I would like to inform you that we are still in the planning stages for the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process and 
we intend to submit a Notice of Request to Consult with Alderville First Nation and also submit the required File Fee 
shortly.  
 
In the meantime, I would like to share with Alderville First Nation these attachments:  
 

 An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures. 
 A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the 

Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report includes additional archeological 
assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT 

 In addition, owing to the size of the documents, in a separate email, I will send a draft copy of the 
Environmental Project Report (EPR). 

 
As we work on preparing the Notice to Request to Consult and submitting the File Fee to Alderville First Nation, I kindly 
request that you share some possible dates for an initial meeting with for planning purposes.  
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project,  
 
Anna 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
EglintonEastLRT@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 

 
 
 
 



From: Julie Kapyrka
To: Eglintoneastlrt
Cc: Taynar Simpson; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT project
Date: April 30, 2024 11:49:21 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image001.png

Aaniin Anna,
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Once we have received the filing fee and the Notice of Request to
Consult we can coordinate a time to schedule a meeting.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Julie Kapyrka <jkapyrka@alderville.ca>
Cc: Taynar Simpson <tsimpson@alderville.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin
<Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca>
Subject: Eglinton East LRT project
 
Dear Dr. Julie Kapyrka,
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project, we thank Alderville First Nation for your responses to our
initial communication sent January 29, 2024 in advance of the Transit Project Assessment Process, or
what is now called the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process.
 
I would like to inform you that we are still in the planning stages for the Transit and Rail Project
Assessment Process and we intend to submit a Notice of Request to Consult with Alderville First
Nation and also submit the required File Fee shortly.
 
In the meantime, I would like to share with Alderville First Nation these attachments:

mailto:jkapyrka@alderville.ca
mailto:Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
mailto:tsimpson@alderville.ca
mailto:David.Brutto@toronto.ca
mailto:Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca
mailto:jkapyrka@alderville.ca
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Alderville First Nation





 
An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures.
A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An
earlier copy of the Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report
includes additional archeological assessment for traction power sub-station sites located
along the route of the LRT
In addition, owing to the size of the documents, in a separate email, I will send a draft copy of
the Environmental Project Report (EPR).

 
As we work on preparing the Notice to Request to Consult and submitting the File Fee to Alderville
First Nation, I kindly request that you share some possible dates for an initial meeting with for
planning purposes.
 
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
To: 'bfnchief@chimnissing.ca'; 'msmith@chimnissing.ca'; 'danamonague@chimnissing.ca'; 

'consultations@chimnissing.ca'; 'lands@chimnissing.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Joanne P. Sandy, Mike Smith and Dana Monague, 
 
 
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
 
At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Beausoleil First Nation to provide feedback on the 
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
Sent: May 17, 2023 9:57 AM
To: 'executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca'; 'council@chimnissing.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Dear Chief Joanne P. Sandy, 
 
 
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
To: Eglintoneastlrt; 'executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca'; 'council@chimnissing.ca'
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
To: executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca; council@chimnissing.ca 
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
Sent: January 25, 2024 11:44 AM
To: Chief Joanne P. Sandy
Cc: Karry Sandy Mackenzie; executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca
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
for the EELRT. I kindly request that Beausoleil First Nation share any questions or concerns about the findings of the 
report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.  
 
When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information 
about how Beausoleil First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.  
 
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
Sent: April 24, 2024 10:03 PM
To: 'Chief Joanne P. Sandy'
Cc: 'Karry Sandy Mackenzie'; 'executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca'; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT
Attachments: Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10__2024-02-12 (002).pdf; 2024-04-08

_EELRT_EPR_Rev02.1_DRAFT for Indigenous Circulation.pdf; 2024-04-03_EELRT 
Overview.pdf

Dear Chief Joanne P. Sandy,  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, led by the City of Toronto and working in partnership 
with the Toronto Transit Commission (TTC), I am writing to share with you in advance of the start of the Transit and Rail 
Project Assessment Process set out in Ontario Regulation 231/08, as amended, the following attached documents 
related to the EELRT:  
 

 An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures 
 A draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR)  
 A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR) 

 
An earlier copy of the Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report includes additional 
archeological assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT. 
 
In addition, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of 
the files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

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

 
If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please 
follow up with us by May 1, 2024.  
 
When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of 
Commencement and information about how Beausoleil First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public 
consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to review 
the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  
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
Anna.Kim@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: April 25, 2024 9:41 AM
To: 'Chief Joanne P. Sandy'
Cc: 'Karry Sandy Mackenzie'; executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
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
 
Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the 
files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

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
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